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Malave, Erin

From: Amelia Barreto, Paralegal [arb@pochishort.com]
Sent:  Tuesday, May 18, 2010 1:55 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Cc: Richard Heinle, Attorney at Law

Subject: Address Change

Dear Sir/Madam:
Please change the address of the principle place of business and mailing address for the following entity:

CHRISTENSEN ENTERPRISES SQUTH, LLC
Document Number: L10000052869

The correct address is:

333 Thorpe Road
Crlando, FL 32834

Thank you for your assistance with this matter
Sincerely,

Amelia Barreto, Paralegal
arb@pohlshart.com

I

Pohl & Short, P.A.

280 West Canton Avenue, Suite 410
Winter Park, FL 32790

(407) 647-7645

(407) 647-2314 (fax)
http://www.pchlishort.com

Notice of Confidentiality. This e-mail communication and the attachment(s) hereto, if any, are intended
solely for the information and use of the recipient identified in the address line above and may contain
information which is legally privileged from the disclosure and/or otherwise confidential. If you are not the
intended recipient of this e-mail communication (or an authorized representative of the intended recipient), you
are hereby advised that any review, disclosure, reproducticn, re-transmission or other dissemination or use of
this e-mail communication (or any information contained herein) is strictly prohibited. If you are not the
intended recipient or have otherwise received this e-mail communication in error, please advise the sender
either by reply e-mail or by telephone (at 407-647-7645), immediately delete this e-mail communication from
any computer and destroy all copies of same. :

Replies Filtered. Any incoming reply to this e-mail communication or other e-mail communication to us will be
electronically filtered for "spam" and/or "viruses." The filtering process may result in such reply or other e-mail
communications to us being quarantined (i.e., potentially not received at our site at all) and/or delayed in
reaching us. For that reason, we cannot guarantee that we will receive your reply or other e-mail
communications to us and/or that we will receive the same in a timely manner, Accordingly, you should consider
sending communications to us which are particularly important or time sensitive by means other than e-mail.
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